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30 March 1955

Mr. Boris C.¥W. Hagelin Jr.
Crypto A.G.
Weinbergstrasse i)

Zug. Bwitzerland

Dear Bot

In regard 0 your letter of 10 March 1955. sent ms in londom, in care of
Colonel Pulling, I have discussed the matter of owr oxders for C-52 and OX-52
with the proper psoples in Frankfurt and in my home office here and wve have
agreed as follows: .

1. Ve will cancel the present orders you have (or were about to get) for
C-52 and CX-52 machines and associated items.

2. Ve vwill replace those orders far C-52 and CX-52 machines and sssociated
itams by tvo nev orders dravm up exactly in accordance vith your “Proposal A"
and "Proposal B" which you sent me as inclosures to your letter of 10 March, and
a copy of each of which you sent also to the Hssdquarters, Sigmal Procurement
Centexr in Frankfurt.

3. Hovever, Item Munber 7 on your "Proposal A,” cslling for twvo "Tels-
be

cryptographers, Type IC-52" vill not
0ld order for €-52 machines. We would prefer to make the telecryptographer

machinss. We would sead you right nov s firm order for twvo 7TC-52 machine
except for two circumstances. VFVirst, w are a little
ice of this item. On the existing order the price
550 and I assume that is vhat you quoted im yowr ®

interssted in purchasing this machine. But in your nev "Propssal A," Item Raber

$1550. This is quite an increase over the old price, so that ve wat to knowv
whether the nev price is correct and if so, vhat causes the considerabls in-
crease in price. ‘The second reason for holding up on a nev

lot moufactured spd wvould have to build e
a lot more troukla t0 you than you might care to undsrtake or than we

wish to cause you. If that should bs the case and you would prefer not to have
our order for kLwe ‘ifi-52's, thea by all 80

reproduction. Just as I bear
exactly viat to 40 in connsction this item.

Sincerely,

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 06-02-2014 pursuantto £.0_13520

e ————————




